Vic A. Lease

e M
From: Galloway, Christophor <cgalloway@judsonisd.org>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 11:54 AM
To: Vic A. Lease
Cc: Marcano, Nora
Subject: RE: Nelson Hardship

Good afternoocn,

Roy Nelson Ir. was a student at Judson HS for two years. He received 7 credit his Freshman year and 5.5 credits his
Sophomore year. He passed all his classes the last semester enrolled. He would have been considered academically
eligible to participate in athletics this semester, However, Roy Nelson did not participate in athletics on our campus.
Please let me know if you need any further information.

Respectfully,

Chriy Galloway, M. Ed.

Academic Dean, Judson HS

From: Vic A. Lease [mailto:leasev@kcsd.k12.0r,us]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Gatloway, Christophor

Subject: Nelson Hardship

Hello Mr. Galloway,

I am in the pracess of completing a “Hardship Request” for a Roy Nelson Jr. so that he can participate In athletics here at
Mazama High School in Kilamath Falls, Or. As part of the request | need letter or email in regards to the student and his
standings when he left your school. If you could type a little something in regards to Roy Nelson Jr ( he was a sophomore
last year) it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Vic Lease
Vice-Principal/Athletic Director
Head Foothall Coach

Mazama High School
541-880-6208 Ce,
541-883-5024 Sc.
541-851-8870 Off.




